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From: Brenda Larsen
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SG-10-00018 Brain
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:51:48 PM


Jeff Watson
Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926


Re:  Brain SG-10-00018


Dear Mr. Watson:


After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the
following comments:


Any new driveway or roadway must comply with fire apparatus
access requirements, as stated in the International Fire Code and
Kittitas County Code.
New property lines cannot infringe upon existing structures.
All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.


Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed
to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s Office. 509-962-7000.


Sincerely,


Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000


From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 4:53 PM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: SG-10-00018 Brain


 
SG-10-00018 Brain
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
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From: Holly Duncan
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SG-10-00018 Brain
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 1:45:07 PM


Jeff,
 
I see no problems with this one.
 
Holly
 


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
 


All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
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From: Jeff Watson
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: SG-10-00018 Brain
Date: Friday, November 05, 2010 4:53:00 PM


 
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







Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:


SG-10-00018 Brain


Date Received: October 27, 2010
Review Date: November 5, 2010
Map Number: 18-16-01000-0010, 18-16-01000-0014 Parcel Number: 336333, 956644
Planner: Jeff Watson Zoning: Forest & Range


Parcel History     Parcel Created by Previous Segregation No  Yes


Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations


Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)


Located within Fire District Fire District 1 (Rural Thorp) Approx 1/2


Located within Irrigation District No


School District Thorp School District


In UGA No


Critical Areas


Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment: Taneum - Rural Des. 


Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                   Panel #: 5300950408B


Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:


Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type: PFOA


Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:


Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        


Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category: < 30% SE Quarter


Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:


Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:


Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             


Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             


Yes No     Lansdslide on Parcel             


Yes No     Gas Pipeline on Parcel          


8.5 X 11 Site Plan
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Wetlands Code Interpreter


http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[11/5/2010 4:29:39 PM]


Enter Classification code:  (Example: L1UB1Hx)


For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code: (Example: TX for Texas)


Description for code PFOA :


P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.
Subsystem :


FO Class FORESTED: Characterized by woody vegetation that is 6 m tall or
taller.
Subclass :


Modifier(s):


A WATER REGIME Temporary Flooded: Surface water is present for brief
periods during growing season, but the water table usually lies well below the
soil surface for most of the growing season. Plants that grow both in uplands
and wetlands may be characteristic of this water regime.


DECODE


































